

Magee Middle School (cafeteria)

Site Council Meeting Minutes

August 27, 2024

3:15pm

ATTENDEES

Facilitator: Terri Marshall

Principal: Martin Muecke

Assistant Principal: Christina Nickerson

Jane Draper – Teacher

Gordon Brookshaw – Teacher

Ana Sanders – Teacher

Melissa McReynolds – Parent

Call to order at 3:17 pm

Introductions

Review and Approval of March 2024 meeting minutes. Meeting minutes approved by all.

Principals Report: RTI classes are district funded, based on data. District is strict on class sizes. They are going well.

Our student total is 284 (projected at 288)

Fall Equalization has happened and Magee is okay with no FTE affected

Mrs. Nickerson has been appointed as interim Assistant Principal.

A decision has not been made for the Dean's position

Students like the 7 period day

PLCs are going well and teachers feel valued. Ms. Marshall and Ms. Sanders shared positive insights. Ms. Vargas job is clear and well understood with good connections and with purpose. We see how important observing other colleagues is and how it makes us more of a team.

United Way Service Day is moving forward for Nov 4th waiting for the insurance certificate and approval from United Way.

PTO is doing a “Save Around” fundraiser

- Meeting dates for the year: 3:15 pm start
October 29, 2024
January 28, 2025
April 29, 2025
- Budget – \$3900
Staff shirts were discussed and using Blings by Design, setting up a online store. PTO assisting with shirts is a possibility. Mrs. Butler share that shirts can be purchased for students. Such as: ex: Band/Orchestra shirts being paid from their funding lines as long as they are used for performances and such.
- Voted for site council to spend \$160.00 to cover PE Uniforms that were waived for students with hardship. The motion was voted on and carried with all approving the decision to cover the expense.
- Call to Audience:
Ideas to put on next meeting agenda
- Meeting adjourned at 3:46 pm